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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COGURT
FOR TIIE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINLIA, - - -
ALEXANDRIA DIVISION

CIVIL ACTION NO. 0420 5‘?'/72 N
7

=

AMERICA ONLINE, INC,

PlainiiIT,

DAVIS WOLFGANG [TAWKE (also known as DAVE BRIDGER, and formerly known as
ANDREW GREENBAUM), BRADEN M. BOURNIVAL, AMAZING INTERNET
PRODUCTS, 1.L.C, and JOHN DOES 1-50,

Delendants.

AMERICA ONLINE'S COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE FEDERAL CAN-SPAN
ACT; THE ¥VIRGINIA COMPUTER CREMES ACT; AND THE COMMON Law OF THE
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRG]NIA

1, Between July L, 2003 and the present, acting either alone or in concert with
one another, Defendants Davis Wolfpang Hawke, Braden M. Bournival, and Amazing Internet
Products, LLC, and numcrous yet unidentified co-conspirators — John Does 1-50 — (“Defendanis™)
have transmitted or knowingly procuted the transmission of millions ol deceptive and unsoliciled
bulk electronic mail messages (“spam messages™) to America Online, Inc. {(*AQL"} and its Members
in vielation of the CAN-SPAM Act of 2003 {cffcctive January 1, 2004), the Virginia Computer
Crimes Act (as amended effective July 1, 2003} and other laws as alleged herein.

2 Between July 1, 2003 and present, Defendants fransmiiticd spam messages
directing recipients to websites such as scaieisfiiend.com; dropthephat.net; wowimslim.com;
supershimshowdown.com; sizeitaploday.net; amazzing.not; imagineherexpression.nat;
growlargertoday.net; and itsabeasL.org. to make purchascs of “Pinacle” penis enlargement pills,

weight loss supplements, and hand-held devices advertised as “personal lie detectors,” with such
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garbled and mislcading subject lines us “size reatly does matter qs gwwhi™, “she told me to supersize
it eafvzeq”; “Invesiigate your enemies! ikajlioapt™; “hi Isipie cpgnxi™; “learn how to resell
zgxbbmatmkvhej zqt"”; “Tind out if your husband is cheating on you! gm tple”; “investigale friends f
mjtvkhngt”; and “freedom is cheap! ky.”

3. On or after January 1, 2004, Delendants also transmitted spam messages
advertising a product called “The Banned CD", directing recipients to send payment 10 one or niore
private mailbox locations in Pawtucket, Rhode Island or elsewhere, These spam messages contained
subject lings such us “Banned in 33 countries  Can I legally sell this? cwaoqypzyow™; and “I could
2o o JAIL for selling this CD”, The message text states, in part: “I have been receiving emails
suying that I'm coniributing to the "moral decay of socicty” by sclling the Bammed CD. That may be,
but { feel Strongly that you have a right to benefil from this hard-lo-lind information. So I am giving
you ONE LAST CHANCE to order the Ranned CD! With this powerful CD, you will be able to
investigate your friends, cnemics and lovers in jusi minules using the Internct, You can track down
old flames from eollege, or you can dig up some dirl on your boss to make surc you get that next
promotion! Or maybe you want a fake diploma to hang on vour bedroom wall. You'll find addresses
for companies thal make these diplomas on the Banned CD. Need to disappear fast and never look
back? No problem! Using the Banned CD, you will leam how to build & completely new identity.
Ohbviously, the Powers That Be don't want you to have the Banned CD. They have (hrealened me
with lawsuits, fines, and even imprisonment unless I stop seliing it immediately. But I feel that YOU
have a Constitutional right to access this type of information, and 1 can't be intimidated, Uncle Sam
and your creditors are horrified that | am still selling this product! There must be a price on my
head!™

4. Defendants’ spam messages adversely affect AOL and its Members, Just
since January 1, 2004, Dofendants’ messages have triggered more than one hundred thousand
Member complaints. Defendants’ conduct also adversely affects AQL by clogging its computers

and computer system, co-opting the valuable rescurces needed to deliver legitimate e-mails, and
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causing AQL to dedicate equipment, software and persennel to bloclk, filler, process, deliver, and
store such spam messages.

3. By their actions, Defendants have violated the CAN-SPAM Act of 2003 {for
conduct at January 1, 2004) and the Virginia Compuler Crimes Act (Va. Code Ann, § 18.2-152.2 e¢
seq.} (for conduct after July 1, 2003). Defendants have also trespassed upon AOL’s personal
property and have conspired with others to engage in unlawful conduct — both in violation of
Virginia common law. As a result of their illegal conduct, Defendants have knowingly
misapprapriated adverlising servives on AOL's proprielary nelwork and have been unjustly enriched
at AQL’s expense.

6. By this action, AOL secks (i} an injunction to prevent further untawlul
conduct; (ii) statutory damages under the Federal CAN-SPAM Act of one hundred dollars for each
violation of the Act, as defined therein; (iii} statutory darﬂagcs under the Virginia Computer Crimes
Act to recover one dollar for each and every intended recipient of an unsolicited bulk electrenic mail
message where the intended recipient was an AQL Member, or $25,000 for each day an attempt was
made to transmit an unsolicited bulk electronic mail message to an AOL Member; (iv) punitive
damages; (v) attorneys' fees and costs of suit; and (vi) restitution of all benefits accepted and retained
by Dcfcnd.mlts as 4 result of their unlawful conduct.

THE PARTIES
America Online, Inc.

7. AQL 12 a Delaware corporation with its prineipal place of business at 22000
ADL Way, Dulles, Virginiz 20166. AQL provides a proprietary, conteni-based online service,
which enables Members to pursue a variety of on:line activities, such as use of e-mail and aﬁcess o
the Intemmet. AOL's central computer system, which includes specialized computers {called
“servers”) that process e-mail messages, is located in the Commonwealth of Virginia, E-mail sent to

and from AOL Members is pracessed throngh and stered on these computers. Moreover, AOL’s
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computers in Virginia provide the functionality and content for the AOL service provided

throughout the United States and abroad.

Defendants

8 The allcgations of paragraphs 8, 9, 10 and 11 are made on information and
belief. Defendant Davis Wolfgany Tlawke’s last knowa residence is 125 Pi:jlip Street, Medfield,
Massachusetts 02052, and his last known business address is 345 Newport Avenue, Pawiucket,
Rhode Istand 02861, Formerly known as Andrew Greenbaum, Hawke legally changed his name in
1996 in Nerfolk County, Massachnsetts. Hawke has also used the ahias Dave Bridger to hide his true
identity in sending his spam messages, and in selling illegal bulk mailing software, in selling AQL
address_es, and in soliciting others to send spam messages on his behalf.

9. Defendant Braden M, Boumnival resides at 561 Monigomery Sireet,
Manchester, New Hampshire.

10.  Defendant Amaring Internet Products, LLC is a New Hampshire limited
liability company, currently not in good standing. The New Hampshire Secretary of State reports
Amazing Internet Products, LLC’s mailing address is the same as Bournival’s residence -- 561
Montgomery Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03102, and that its registered agent for service of
process was Mark A. Wripht, Esq., 900 Elm Street, PO Box 326, Manchester, New Hampshire, who
resipned as apent on July 29, 2003,

' 11. In addition to these identities, the Defendants have also used multiple non-
existent corporate and personal aliases while engaging in the conduct at issue in this Complain,
including: Diversified Imports, The Phoenix Company, Quiksilver Enterprises, Erik Francoeur, and
Jake Brown.

12, John Doe Defendants 1-50— whose identities are currently umknown to AOL —
initiated or procured the transmission of spam messages to AOL Members for the primary purpose
of advertising or prometing the sale of “Pinacle” penis enlargement pills, weight loss supplements,

hand-held devices advertised to be “personal lie detectors,” and the “Banned CD” between July 1,
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2003 and the presont. Examples of messages transmitted or procured by Defendants are attached as
Exhibit A hereto,

13, To cvade deteclion by AOL and other email service providers, Defendants
vary their transmission methods, vse changing or anonymaous online and offline identities, forge
domin information, and create, distribute and utilize software designed to avoid filtering processes.

4. Defendants’ messages attempt to disguise the senders’ identities and souce of
their transimissions by materially falsifying the headers of the messages. For ecxample, Defendants
have inittated megsages from email accounts at hotmail.com, r.com, and other email scrvice
providers which they have no authority to use or access, or which do not exist at all. Defendants
also sign up for e-mail addresses with false information, and then use these accounts to distribute
spam. Defendants used these email accounts to iransmit mass quantitics of wnsolicited bulk email
and commercial email messages through fhe AOL system, acting cither alone, in concerl with one
another, or with other unknown parties to commit the illegal acts alleged in AOL’s Complaint.

15, AOL has recerved at least 100,000 complaints about messages advertising or
linking to scaleis[riend.com; dropthephat.net; wowimslim.comy superslimshowdown.com
sizeituptoday.nel; amazzing. net; imagincherexpression.net; growlargertoday.net; and itsabeast.org
("Domain Names™}, and about messages advertising the “Banned CD” that directed recipients to
mail payments to vanous private mailbox locations in Rhode Tsland and elsewhere. AOL has
received many tens of thousands of complaints about other domain names and products advertised
by Defendants, which share transmission technigues, methods of obfuscation and deception, IP
addresses, hosting locations, or payment processers.

16. In addition to transmitting spam messages directly, Defendants have also
sought to recruit others (o assist them, For example, on or about August 23, 2003, the following
message was communicated to one or more members of the Tndustry Issues bulk mailing group
hosted at Yahoo.com: “Hi, [ got your name from Tanya Bibeau in the Industry Issues Group. She
said you were a tap notch bulker, and 1'm looking for high-volume mailers to sell Pinacle, an herbal

male enhancement pill. . . . L pay $20 per sale...” The messaged is signed by “Dave Bridger,” with
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an AOL Instant Messaging (“AIM”) Screen name of “BridgerDave.” Defendants using the same
names and contact information transmitted similar emails ou or aboul September 7, 2003, claiming
that *Tim of the secret BulkersClub site” had provided the recipient’s name.

17.  Using the same or similar contact informatien, Defendants also offered to
provide “230 free proxies every day to [Hawke's) affiliates” and 10 “pay them $20 per sale for
FPinacle, én herbal penis cnlarger.” Defendants also offered “bulk friendly hosting” on servers
located in China, Latin America, or other foreign countrics, and offered to permit mailers to “point
your domains to our server if it helps you get into specific domains Iike AOL.” Defendants also
offered to sell millions of AOL addresses, and “cracked’ balk mailer programs such as Listmate Pro,
Super Mailer, Proxy Scanner, and SuperServerPro.

18.  Defendants' messages are characterized by a variety of deceplive and
fraudulent techniques calculated to camouflage their true identities, to impair AOL's ability to filter

. their unsolicited bulk messages, and to impair AOL’s ability to identify, locate, or respond to the
person or persons who inttiated the messages.

19, Some of Defendants’ messages are addressed to email addresses obtained
using an automated means that generates possible clectronic mail addresses by combining names,
letters and numbers in mimerous permutations (“Dictionary Aitacks™), or to addresses obtained using
an automated means from AOL’s proprietary online service (“harvesting™, in violét.ion of AOL’s
pubiicly posted notices prohibiting such praciices.

20.  Defendants have tunsmitted or caused others to transmit messages advertising
the Domain Names and other domains for which they repistered by providing false information to
the demain registering authornties.

21, Defendants entered into agreements with John Does whose products and
services were being advertised to reccive a commission or other compensation for sales leads or

szlas,
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

22, This action arises out of, among other things, Defendans” violation of the
Federal CAN-8PAM Act of 2003. The Court has subject matter jurisdiction of this action based on
28U.S.C. 8§ 1331 and 1338, and 28 U.R.C. § 1332 (diversity jurisdiction), and has supplemental
jurisdiction of AOL’s state law claims based on 28 U.8.C. § 1367, Pursvant to 28 ULS.C. § 1321(b),
venue i5 proper in this judicial district. A substantial part of the events or omissions' giving rise to.
AOL’s claims, together with a substantial part of the property that is the subject of AQL’s claims,
are gituated in this judicial district. The federal District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia has
personal jurisdiction aver Defendants becanse, by transmitting spam messages to AOL Members
through AQL's computers and computer system in violation of federal and state law, they have used
a computer network located in the Eastern District, have caused {orlious injury in this judicial
district, have regnlarly solicited business and engaged in a persistent course of conduct in Virginia,
and have derived substantial reverme from services rendered in Virginia. Defendants directed
electronic activity into Virginia with the manifest intent of engaging in business or other interactions
within the State, and that activity creates in AOL a potential cause of action copnizable in the Statc’s

courts.

PUBLICLY POSTEDR PROHIBITION OF TRANSMISSION OF UBE TO AQL MEMBERS

23, At ail times relevant te this Complaint, AOL has prohibited the transmission
of unsoliciied bulk ¢-mal (“UBE™) through its sysiem fo its Members. This UBE policy has been
available at “aol.com™ at all times relevant to this Complaint. At all times relevant to this

Complaint, the policy has stated:

Amerea Online, Ine. ("AOL™) does not authorize the use of its proprietary
computers and computer networlk (the AOL Metwork") to accept, transmit or
distribute unsolicited bulk e-mail sent from the Intemmet to AOL members. In
addition, Internet ¢-mail sent, or caused to be sent, to or through the AOL
Network that makes use of or contains invalid or forged headers, invalid or non-
existent domain names or other means of deceptive addressing will be deemed 1o
be counterfeit. Any attcrapt to send or cause such counterfeit e-mail 16 ke sent to
or through the AOL Network is unauthorized. Similarly, e-mail that is relayed
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from any third party's mail servers without the permission of that third party. or
which employs similar technigues to hide or obscure the source of the e-mail, is
also an unauthorized use of the ACL Networlk. AOL does not anthorize anyoene
to send e-mail or cause e-mail to be sent to the AOL Network that vielates
AQL's Terms of Service. AOL does not authorize the harvesting or collection of
screen names [rom the AOL service for the purpose of sending unsolicited e-
mail. AOL reserves the right to take all legal and technical steps available to
prevent unsoliciled bulk e-mail or other unauthorized e-mail [fom entering,
utilizing or remaining within the AOL Network. Nothing in this policy is
intendad to prant any right to transmit or send e-mail 1o, or thyough, the AQL
Network. AQL's failure to enforce this policy in every instance in which it might
have application docs not amount to a waiver of AQL's rights,

UBE. ADVERSELY AFFECTS AOL

24, AOL’s computer system located in Virginia includes equipment that receives,
processes, stores and delivers e-mail transmitted 1o AQL. Members. AQL’s e-mail system currently
receives nearly 2 billion e-mail messages per day. Since 1999, AQL has installed and implemented
proprietary e-mail filters tor idenlifying and blocking UBE messages. On average, these filtering
systems currently block in excess of 1 billion messapes per day. This fipure is ten times higher than
the average daily volume being blocked 23 recently as 1999,

25, AOL received between 4 and 10 million Membcer reports of spam per day in
the relevant time period. Over a three-week period in January-February 2004, AOL received at least
120,000 reports or complaints about Defendants’ spam messages.

26.  AOL’s mail servers and UBE filters have a finite processing speed and
menory storage capacity that limit AQL’s ahility to receive, sort, deliver and store e-mail and thus
limit the rate at which e-mail can be processed. AOL’s e-mail system must spend tine processmg e-
mails to distinguish legitimate e-mail from UBE. UBE impairs the delivery of legilimate e-mail and
the functioning of AOL's computer networlk, AOL also incurs substantial costs in handling

telephone calls from Memibers regarding spam.
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27. By advertising through UBE, Defendanis have also shifted their advertising
costs onto AOL. Having shifted those costs, Defendants have targeted indiscriminately as many
recipients s they can possibly reach.

CoUNT I
(Violation of the Federal Controlling the Assault of Non-Solicited Pornography and
Marketing Act of 2003—F“CAN-SPAM” (15 T.S.C. § 7701 et seq.)
(Violation of section 5{a){1) — false or misleading transmission information)

28.  AOL repeats and re-alleges paragraphs 1-27 of this Complaint.

28,  Defendants initiated or procured the transmission to AQL's protected
computers, of commercial e-mail messages that contained, or were accompanied by, header
information that is materially false or materially misleading.

30, Defendants initiated or procured the transmission to AOLs protected
computers, of commercial e-mail messages that did not include a “From” line that accurately
identified any person who transmitted or procured the transmission of the message.

31.  Defendants had actual knowledge or consciously avoided knowing, whether
persons initiating messages advertizsing their products were advertising ther in violation of Section 5
ol the CAN-SPAM Act.

32, Dcfendants’ actions were willfid and knowmg.

33, Asaresult of Defendants” actions, AOL has been adversely affected in an
amg unt to be proven at trial. For all violations of sections 5(a)(1} of the Can Spam Act of 2003,
AQL seeks to recover the amount calculated by multiplying the number of violations (with each
separately addressed unlawful message that is transmitted or attenpted to be transmitted over AOL’s

protected compuiters treated as a separate violation) by $100.
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Counr T
{Violation of the Federal Controlling the Assault of Noa-Sulicited Pornography and
Marketing Act of 2003—CAN-SPAM™ (15 U.5.C. § 7701 ef seq.)
(Violation of section 5{a)(2}), 5(a}{3}, and 5(a}(5) — misleading subject
headings, no functioning opt-out, no disclosure of valid physical address)

34, AOL repeats and re-alleges the allagations of paragraphs 1 through 33 of the
Complaint.

35.  Defendants engaged in a patfern or practice of inttiating or procuring the
transmission of commercial electronic niessages which comtained subject headings that defendants
lmew, or should have kmown, were likely to mislead a recipient, acting reasonably under the
circumstances, about a material faci regarding the contents or subject matter of the messages.

36.  Defendants had actual knowledge or consciously aveided kmowing whether
persons initiaiing messages advertising their products were advertising them in violation of Section 5
of the CAN-5PAM Act.

37, Defendants engaged in a pattern or practice of initiating or procuring the
transmission of commercial electronic messages which failed to contain a functioning return
electronie mail address or other Internet-based mechanism, clearly and conspicuously displayed, that
a recipient could use fo submit a reply electronic mail message or other form of Internet-based
communication requesting not to receive future commercial elecironic mail messages from that
sender at the electronic mail address where the messape was received.

38, Defendants engaged in a patiemn or practice of initiating the transmission of
commercial electronic messages which failed to include a clear and conspicuous identification that
the message was an advertisement or solicitation, failed to provide a clear and conspicuons notice of
the opportunity to decline to receive further commercial electronic mail messages from the sender;
and failed to provide a valid physical postal address of the sender.

319, Defendants’ actions were willful and knowing.

4. For all violations of sections 3(a)(2), (a}(3), and (a)(5) of the CAN SPAM Act

ol 2003, AGL seeks to recover the amount calculated by nmltiplying the number of violations {with
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each separately addressed unlawful message that is transinitted or attempied to be transmitted over
AQL’s protected computers treated as a scparate violation) by $23.
Coynt I

COMPUTER FRATUD IN VIOLATION OF § 18.2-152,3 OF THE
YIRGINIA COMPUTER CRIMES ACT

41.  AOL repeats and re-alleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 40 of the
Complaint.

42, In connection wilh its provision of online and [nternet services to its Members
wha are citizens of the Commonwealih of Virginia and other States, AOL maintsins computers and a
computer petwork in the Coromonwealth of Virginia.

43.  Defendants have used AOL's computers and computer network "without
authority," as that term 1s defined in Va. Code Ann, § 18.2-152.2, by transmitting spam in
contravention of the authority granted by AOL and in violation of AOL's Unsolicited Bulk E-Mail
Policy and its Terms of Service. |

44, Without authority, Dcfcndam_s have oblained access to and used AOL's
computers and computer network with the inlent to obtain the use of ACGL’s property and services by
false prelenses, in violation of Va. Code, Ann. § 18.2-152.3, and have thus committed Computer
Fraud.

45.  The forcgoing acts of Defendants have caused injury to AOL, AQL’s
computers and computer network, and to ACL's busimess relations, reputation and goodwill.

46.  Defendants threaten to continue to engage in the unlawfil transmissions
compiained of herein, and unless restrained and enjoined will continue to do so, impairing the
services provided o AOL Members and causing AOL irrcparable damage. Tt is difficult to ascertain
{he wmount of compensation that could afford AOL adequaie relief for Defendants® continuing
unlawful acts. AQL’s remedy at law is, therefore, inadequute to compensate for the injuries

threatened.
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47.  For all Computer Fraud m violation of the Virginia Computet Crimes Act
contmitted by Defendants afler June 30, 2003, AOL secks to recover $1 for each and every intended
recipient of an unsolicited bulk electronic mail message where the intended recipient is an AOL
Meniber, or $23,000 for each day an attempt is made to transmit an unsolicited bulk electronic il

message o an AOL Member.

TRAKSMITTING UBE WTTH FAILSE HEADERS
I VIornATION OF § 18.2-152.3:1(A (1} OF THE
VIRCINIA COMPUTER CRIMES ACT

48, AOL repeats and re-alleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 47 of the
Complaint.

49, AQOL mamtaing compuicrs and computer network in the Commonwealth of
Virginia through which it (i) acts as an intermediary in sending or receiving e~-mail and (ii) provides
its Members the ability to send or receive e-mail, and as such is an "Electronic Mail Service
_ Provider" as defined in Va Code Ann. § 18.2-152.2.

30.  Defendanis used a computer or a computer network with the Intent to falsify
or forge electronic mail transmission information or other routing information in connection with the
transmission of unsolicited bufk electronic mail through or into AOL’s computer network or its
Members.

31, Defendants threaten to continue to engage in the unlawtil transmissions
complained of herein, and unless restramed and enjoined will continve to do so, impairing the
services provided to AOL Members and causing AOL irreparable damage. It is difficult to ascertain
the amount of compensation that could afford AOL adequate relief for Defendants’ contimiing
unlawlul acts. AOL’s remedy at law is, therefore, inadequate to compensate for the injuries

threatened.

52, For all violations under this Court of the Virginia Computer Crimes Act

commiited by Defendants after June 30, 2003, AQL sceks to recover §1 for each and every intended
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recipient of an unsolicited bulk electronic mail message where the intended recipient is an AQL
Member, or $23,000 for each day an attempt is made to transmit an unsolicited bulk elegtronic mail

message to an AQL Member,

COUNT V
DEALING IN FALSIFIED BULK EMAIL SOFTWARE
IN VIOLATION OF § 18.2-152.3:1{AW2) OF THE VIRGINLA COMPLUTER CRIMES ACT

53, AOL repeats and re-alleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 52 of the
Complaint.

54.  Defendants knowingly sold, gave or otherwise distributed or possessed with
intent to sell, give or distribute software that is primarily designed or produced for the purpose of
facilitating or enabling the falsification of electronic mail transmission information or other routing
information, that bas only limited commercially significant purposc or use otier than to facilitate or
enable the falsification of electronic mail transmission information or ether touting information, or
that is marketed by Defendants for nse in facilitating or enabling the [alsification of electronic mail
transmission mformation or other routing information,

55. Defendants’ acts have caused injuty to AOL, AOL’s computers and computer
network, and to AOL’s business rclations, reputation and goodwill.

56.  Defendants threaten fo contimue lo engage in the unlawful fransmissions
complained of herein, and unless restrained and enjoined will continve to do so, impairing the
services provided to AOL Members and causing AOL irreparable damage. It 1s difficult to ascertain
the amount of compensation that could afford AOL adequate refief for Defendants’ continuing
unlawiil acts. AOL’s remedy at law is, therefore, inadequate to compensate for the infuries

threatened.

57.  For each such violation of the Virginia Computer Crimes Act commiited by
Defendants after June 30, 2003, AOL seeks to recover $1 for each and every intended recipient of an

unsolicited bulk electronic mail message where the intended recipient is an AQL Member, or
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$25,000 for each day an attempt is made to ransmit an unsolicited bulk electronic mail messags Lo

i

an AOQL Member.

CoUnT VI
THEFT OF COMI'UTER SERVEICES IN VIOLATION OF § 18.2-152.6 OF THE
VIRGINEA COMPUTER CRIMES ACT

S8, AOL repeals and re-alleges the allegations of paragraphs | through 57 of the
Complaint.

50,  The e-mail and elecironic message services ACGL provides constifite
"Computer Services" pursuant to Va. Code Ann, § 18.2-152.2,

6. Through their transmission of sparn to AOL and its Members, Defendants
have knowingly and willfully used AOL's computers and computer network without authority with
intent to obtain Computer Services. Detendants' conduct constitutes Theft of Computer Services in
violation of Va. Code Ann. § 18.2-152.6.

61.  Defendants' acts have caused injury te AOL, AOL’s computers and computer
network, and to AOL’s business relations, reputation and goodwill.

02, Defendants threaten to continue to engage in the unlawiul transmissicns
complained of herein, and unless restrained and enjoined will continue o do sa, impairing the
services provided to AOL Members and causing AOL irreparable damage: It is difficult to
ascertain the amount of compensation that could afford AOL adequate relief for Defendants
continuing unlawful acts, AQL’s remedy at law is, therefore, inadequate to compensate for the

injuries threatened.

63.  Forcach such viclation of the Virgima Computer Crimes Act committed by
Defendants after June 30, 2003, AOL seeks to recover $1 for each and every intonded recipient of
an unsoliciled bulk electronic mail message where the intended recipient is an AOL Member or
$23,000 for each day an attempt is made to transmit an unsolicited bulk electronic mail message to

an AQL Member.
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CouNT VI1
TRESPASS TO CHATTELS
LiNDER THE CoMMON LAW OF VIRGINIA

b, AOQL repeats and re-alleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 63 of the
Complaint.

65.  The computers and computer network that constitute AOL’s e-mail system are
the peraonal property of AOL.

66.  Without valid authorization, Delendunls have intentionally and repeatedly
obtamed access to, and made use of, AOL’s computers and compater network to transmit spam to
AQCL Members for their own economic benefit.

a7.  Through their practice and pattern of repeatediy transmitting spam through
AOL’s computers and computer network in high volumes, Defendants have wrongfully exercised
dominion over AOL’s computers and computer network in denial of AOL’s rights to that property.
Defendants” wrongfl exercise of dominion over AOL's compulers and computer network has
deprived AQL and its Mermnbers of the legitimate use of this commercially valuable system.

68, Under the common law of Vinginia, Defendunts” conduct constitutes trespass
o AOL’s chatiels.

69.  As aresult of Defendants’ trespass to AQL’s chattels, AOL has suffered and
will continue to suffer irreparable infury, loss of reputation and pecuniary damages. AQL's damages
include not enly pecuniary injury, but the loss of its customers and the loss of the good will of its
existing customers. Unless enjoined by this Court, Defendants will continue these acts of trespass,
thereby cansing AOL continuing and irreparable damage.

70, Defendants” acts of trespass have been undertaken intentionally with malice,
oppression and traud, justifying the imposition of punitive damages in amount sufficient to punish

Defendants and deter Defendants and others from engaging in similar conduct.
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Count VIII
COMMON 1AW CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT

TRESPASS TO CHATTELS AND VIOLATE
FEDERAL AND VIRGINIA STATUTES

71, AOL repeats and re-alleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 70 of the
Complaint.

72.  Oninformation and belief, Defendants have conspired and combined with one
another and third parties to send spam to and through AOL’s computers and computer system to
AGL Members. Defendants have wrongluily exercised dominion over AQL’s computers and
computer system, and have deprived AOL and its Members of the legitimare use of this
commercially valuable system. Defendanis have committed and have conspired to commit trespass
to chattels under Virginia common law.

73.  On information and belicf, Defendants have conspired and combined with one
another and third parties to intenfionally exceed authorized access o AOL's Protected Computer
Facilities by harvesting and colleeting AOL Member e-mail addresses. This conduct has caunsed
damage by impairing the operation of AQL’s compulers and computer network and by impairing
AQL’s provision of e-mail services to ils Members. On and after January 1, 2004, Defe ndants have
vinlated, and have conspired to violate, the CAN SPAM Act of 2003.

74. On information and belief, Defendants have also conspired and combined
with one aﬁother and third patties to transnut spam messages fo and through AGL.’s computers and
computer network located in the Commonwealth of Virginia. Defendants have vsed AQL's
computers and computer network without authority and with intent to (i) obtain services by false
pretenses; (i) falsify or forge transmission and/or routing information; and (iii) obtain computer
services, all in violation of the Virginia Computer Crimes Act.

75.  The effectuation of these conspiracics through the transmission by
Defendants” co-conspirators of unauthorized bulk ¢-mail to and through AOL’s computers and

computer network has damaged AOL and its Protected Computer Facilities by impairing the
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- integrity and/or availability of data, programs, systems, and/or information, and has damaged

ADL's business relations, reputation, and goodwill among its Mambers.

COUNT IX
UNJUST ENRICHMENT AND
THE IMPOSITION OF A CONSTRUCTIVE TRUST IN FAVOR OF AQL

76. AOL repeats and re-alleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 73 of the
Conplaint.

77. By transmitting spam through AOL to AOL Members, Defendants have
knowingly obtained, conferred, or retained advertising-related benefits acquired at AOL's expense.
Defendants’ knowing acquisition of these benefits occurs under ¢ircumstances that render it
inequitable for Defendants to retain the benefits without paying for their value.

TR, As a result of Defendants” unjust envichment, Defendants should be ordered
to compensate AOL for the value of the services it unwillingly provided, and ordered to disgorge
all profits derived from all bulk e-mailing activities. A constructive trust should also be imposed
in favor of AQL on all moneys received by or due Defendants and on all profits generated by
Dcfendants’ illegal activities as a result of their bulk c-mail aciivitics and on alf real property,
metor vehicles, and other personal property purchased with moneys received by Defendants as a

result of their bulk e-mail activities.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plamntiff ACL requests entry of judgment in its favor and against
Defendants:
a. Granting preliminary and permanent injunclive relief against
Defendants, their officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and upon those persons in
active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of the order by personal

service or otherwise, enjoining them from directly or indirectly:
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1. Sending or transoitting to any destination, or
directing, aiding, or conspiring with others to send or transmit to any destinalion,
electronic mail or electronic communication bearing any fulse, fraudulent, anonymous,
inactive, deceptive, or invalid source, routing, or return information;

2. Using, or directing, aiding, or conspiring with
others to use AOL’s computers or computer networks, or the computers or computer
networks of any of AOL’s subsidiaries or affiliates, in any manner, directly or indirectly,
in connection with the {ransmission or transfer of any form of electronic information
across the Intetnet,

3. Opening, creating, obtaining aceess to, and/or vsing
1n any way, or directing, aiding, or conspiring with others to open, create, obtain access
to, and/or use in any way, any AOL membership or account;

4, Acquiring, compiling or transferring AQL Menaber
c-mail addresses or e-mail addresses that contain an AOL domain;

5. Sending -:Jf transmitting, or directing, aiding,
facilitating or conspiring with others to send or transmit, any electronic mail message, or
any electronic communication of any kind, to or through AQL or its Members;

b. Creating, registering, or maintaining any Internet
services by providing false or misleading information,;

7. Participating in or operating any [nternet Website
which offers any “click-through” or referral-revenue sharing compensation program; and

8. Hiring or retaining any employee or contractor to
advertise any products or services without first oblaining and retaining on file: (i)
mformation adequate to effect service of a legal complaint filed in a United States district
conrt on such employee or contractor; and (ii} that employee’s or contractor’s signed

acknowledgement that the empleyee or contractor has received notice of this Order,
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agrees to be bound by it, and agrees 1o submit to the jurisdiction of this Court for any
alleged violations of this Order.

b. Awarding AOQL statutory, compensatory, and punitive damages,
and restitution, in an anmount to be proven at trial, caused by Defendants’ violation of the
Computer Fraud and Abuse Act, Virginia Computer Crimes Act, and commion law;

C, Imposing & constructive trust cn all real and personal property
purchased by Defendants with fonds derived from their illegal bu]k email activities;

d. Awarding AOL its attorneys’ fees and costs associated with
prosecuting this action; and

€. Granting AOL such other or additional relief as thiz Court deems

junst and proper under the circumsiances.

Dated: March 9, 2004 Respectiully submitted,

gmtpwup'

LATHAM & WATKINS
Jennifer C. Archie

Abid R. Qureshi (V3B #41814)
355 Bleventh Sireel, N.W.

Suite 1000

Washington, D.C. 20004-25(03
(202) 637-2200

INTERNET LAW GROLP

Jon L. Praed (V3B #40678)

4121 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 101
Arlington, Virginia 22203

(703) 243-8100

Attorreys for Plaintiff
America Online, Inc
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" Return-Path: <omggnvh3@netzero.net>
Received: from rly-xjO0l.mx.aol.com (rly-xjOl.mail.aol.com [172.20.116.38]) by air-
xj0l.mail.aol.com (v97.18) with ESMTP id MAILINXJ14-4£84014b7433db; Mon, 26 Jan 2004 01:44:48 -
0500
Received: from ms-smtp-03.nyroc.rr.com (ms-smtp-03.nyroc.rr.com [24.24.2.57]) by rly-
xj0l.mx.aol.com (v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINXJ12-4£84014b7433db; Mon, 26 Jan 2004 01:44:19 -
0500
Received: from syr-24-59-129-23.twcny.rr.com (syr-24-59-129-23.twcny.rr.com [24.59.129.23])
by ms-smtp-03.nyroc.rr.com (8.12.10/8.12.10) with SMTP id 10Q6i61K011115;
Mon, 26 Jan 2004 01:44:06 -0500 (EST)
Received: from [19.187.198.177] by syr-24-59-129-23.twcny.rr.com id 1s1563DXNji6; Mon, 26 Jan 2004
02:35:57 -0400
Message-ID: <3y-$g886$1lys092h$a---x6ss3@t9c0x80.p0a680>
From: "Anna Robbins" <omggnvh3@netzero.net>
Reply-To: "Anna Robbins" <omggnvh3@netzero.net>
To:

Subject: size really does matter gs gwwbi

Date: Mon, 26 Jan 04 02:35:57 GMT

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 5.00.2615.200

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="AF1B_48F.6_93F.7975..D75"

X-Priority: 1

X-MSMail-Priority: High

X-Virus-Scanned: Symantec AntiVirus Scan Engine

X-AQL-IP: 24.24.2.57

--AF1B_48F.6_93F.7975..D75
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Wouldn't you kill to be Bigger?

Listen... I Know you're Good-Looking...
You probably have money
and a nice car... But I would

bet the house you have one that is Small to Average size.
How do I know?...Statistics Baby! On average, men=20
have it anywhere from 5 to 6.3 inches. And don't tell

me you haven't measured it (cuz every guy does at some
point) and also don't tell me you haven't lied about

it when talking about it with the guys (cuz every

guy has done that at some point too!).

Go to a POrn store. How come you don't see dildos

that are 5 or 6 inches long?? Why are they all 7,8 or=20
even 11 inches Long??!! Its because SIZEdoesMATTER!

Don't believe me? Then ask any girl (not your girlfriend
because she will not want to hurt your feelings). Every girl
will tell you a Gorilla sized Ding Dong is able to fill her
pu$s$y and reach her G stop just right. =20




I USED TO be small. So small I'm too embarrassed=20

to even type it. I was like you...thinking that=20

it was the love that counted, or that the

amount of money I had was all that I needed...How Wrong I Was!=20
I found that out when my wife of a year packed up=20

her bags and divorced me, yelling as she walked out=20

the door that I was the worst guy she had ever slept with,
because my WANKER was too small to get her off...Whoa!

Right then and there I decided that I had to do something. But I didnt=20
know where to look. Thats when I came across
an email telling me that I could gain 3 inches in 3 Weeks...

Desperately wanting to try anything, I said to myself=20

"What the heck, its cheap and who knows, it might work."...=20
It Might Work? How about growing 3 inches in ONLY 2 weeks!=20
Now Im the proud owner of an 8.3 inch WANKER.=20

Anyway, I just recently saw my ex-wife at our favorite=20

hang out. She told me she still loved me and that she=20

wanted me back. I took her to my house and her

eyes almost popped out when I pulled down my pants. I swear she
almost choked on it (LOL). Then I proceeded to give her the best
orgasm shes ever had. When I was done busting on her face I told=20
her to put her clothes on and get the hell out of my house. As she
was walking out the door (crying) she asked me why didn't I want=20
her back also...I replied "Baby, I have a huge (actually Gigantic)=20
new gun thats loaded with bullets, and its hunting season!"=20

So,unless you like being small (or average), then delete this email.=20
On the other hand if you want to be Better-Than-Average then visit=20
the link below and try it for yourself.=20

(you have to copy and paste the link into your web browser)

http://www.incrediible.net/affiliatel25/order.html

If you do not wish to be contacted in the future,
send message to getremoved@pleasehernow.com with
the words Off List in the subjectipdj mrvfoejaxftsjxei
skj ziklph
jii
x y hkh
ue stk epockuncwiu dijwbqu
lib 1sbf

--AF1B_48F.6 93F.7975..D75--

--partl_d6.2d77360.2d56f43a_boundary--




Return-Path: <veanquaem@hotmail.com>
Received: from rly-yg05.mx.aol.com (rly-yg05.mail.aol.com [172.18.180.101]) by air-
yg04-mail.aol.com (v97.18) with ESMTP id MAILINYG41-2944025e46f183; Sun, 08 Feb 2004 02:25:58 -
0500
Received: from tisch.mail.mindspring.net (tisch.mail.mindspring.net [207.69.200.157]) by rly-
yg05.mx.aol.com (v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINYG510-2944025e46£f183; Sun, 08 Feb 2004 02:25:35 -
0500
Received: from user-119bilj.biz.mindspring.com ([66.149.200.51] helo=96-11.73-24.tampabay.rr.com)
by tisch.mail.mindspring.net with smtp (Exim 3.33 #1)
id 1ApjJt-0004KA-00; Sun, 08 Feb 2004 02:25:34 -0500
Received: from (HELO rwt) [72.188.147.17] by 96-11.73-24.tampabay.rr.com with SMTP; Sun, 08 Feb
2004 00:21:15 -0700
Message-ID: <v--14z2$6fxo6y@g83xy9l>
From: "Brandie Butcher" <veanquaem@hotmail.com>
Reply-To: "Brandie Butcher" <veanquaem@hotmail.com>
To:

Subject: Banned in 33 Countries - Can I legally sell this? cwaogypgyow
Date: Sun, 08 Feb 04 00:21:15 GMT
X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2650.21)
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary=".C2221393E6B4._ 3Cé686"
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-AOL-IP: 207.69.200.157

--.C2221393E6B4._3C686
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

I have been recieving emails saying that I'm=20
contributing to the "moral decay of society"=20
by selling the Banned CD. That may be, but=20
I feel strongly that you have a right to=20
benefit from this hard-to-find information.

=20

So I am giving you ONE LAST CHANCE to order=20
the Banned CD!

=20

This CD is so popular, and so controversial, =20
that eBay banned it forever!

=20

With this powerful CD, you will be able to=20
investigate your friends, enemies and lovers=20
in just minutes using the Internet. You can=20
track down old flames from college, or you=20
can dig up some dirt on your boss to make=20
sure you get that next promotion!

=20

Or maybe you want a fake diploma to hang on=20
your bedroom wall. You'll find addresses for=20
companies that make these diplomas on=20




the Banned CD.
=20
Need to disappear fast and never look back?=20
No problem! Using the Banned CD, you will=20
learn how to build a completely new identity.=20
Big Brother will never find you!!
=20
Have you ever wanted to start your own=20
Internet business? You'll recieve a 1ist=20
of over one million wholesalers ready=20
to sell you electronics, jewelry, collectibles,=20
beanie babies, trend items, and much more=20
at wholesale prices! You can resell it on=20
eBay or the Internet to make a fortune. =20
Plus, theBanned CD contains hundreds of=20
programs to help small businesses grow!
=20
Obviously, the Powers That Be don't want=20
you to buy the Banned CD. They have threatened=20
me with lawsuits, fines, and even imprisonment=20
unless I stop selling it immediately. But=20
I feel that YOU have a Constitutional right=20
to access this type of information, and I=20
can't be intimidated.
=20
Uncle Sam and your creditors are horrified=20
that I am still selling this product! In=20
some countries, I could go to JAIL for selling=20
the Banned CD!
=20
Why are they so upset? Because this CD gives=20
you freedom. And you can't buy freedom at your=20
local Walmart. You will have the freedom to=20
avoid creditors, judgments, lawsuits, IRS tax=20
collectors, criminal indictments, your greedy=20
ex-wife or ex-husband, and MUCH more!
=20
If you have been putting off buying The=20
Banned CD, what are you waiting for? Big=20
Brother is already breathing down my neck,=20
so I can't keep selling it forever. If you=20
keep waiting to place your order, you may=20
never find The Banned CD again. For only=20
$19.99, you will gain valuable peace-of-mind=20
knowing how to safeguard yourself, your=20
family, and your money. Who can put a=20
price on freedom?!
=20
Here is a quick look at the contents o0f=20
the BANNED CD:
=20
** Find confidential info on anyone in 30=20
minutes or less on the Internet. You'll be=20
able to track down your old flame, find out=20
how much money your ex is hiding in their=20
bank account, or run a background check on=20
proespective client or employee. Even=20
government agencies have trouble obtaining=20
much of this information.You will have all

the resources of any professional=20
investigator right at your fingertips -=20




on your home computer!

=20

** List of companies who will issue you a=20
college degree (including a Phd.) for a=20

fee. No study required!

=20

** Learn how to get FREE cable and DSS=20
channels, including the adult stations and
Pay-Per-View!

=20

** Start your own Internet auction business=20
on eBay or Amazon! Just use the wholesale=20
directory to find hot products to resell at=20
auction!

=20

** List of suppliers of "questionable" items, =20
such as fcc banned communications devices,=20
scanners, night vision goggles, passports,=20
fake identification, and everything else that=20
you won't find in the back of Soldier of=20
Fortune magazine!

=20 '

** Find products to resell on the Internet=20
with our Wholesale Directory containing=20

over 1 million (that's right, one million!)=20
wholesale sources for computers, electronics,=20
beanies, trend items, jewelry, cars,=20
collectibles, and everything else!

=20

** Over 25 million email addresses, fresh=20
and targeted! You can use these to contact=20
the people and send them your advertisements.
=20

** Find out how to get a completely new=20
identity. Disappear without a trace!

=20

** Find out how to ERASE bad credit and even
create a whole new file in the credit bureau=20
computers.

=20

** Learn how to beat the IRS. Tax tips for the
rest of us.

=20

** Complete guide on how to claim public land
offered by the Government. You can find your
dream home for a ridiculously low price or buy
properties to resell for a huge profit!

=20

** Accept checks from your customers by fax,
phone and email with the full working version of
Checker Software included!

=20

** Business software to help you run your small
business, including label maker software, money
management software, IRS forgiveness program,
database software, and much more.

=20

** A huge collection of screensavers, graphics,
clipart, and desktop themes to spice up your=20
computer.

=20




*% MUCH, MUCH MORE that we don't have room=20

to list!

=20

Ask yourself this question: where else will=20
you find such aHUGE collection of information=20
and software on one CD? And who else would dare=20
sell you a CD containing so much "contraband"=20
info? It was banned on eBay, has been prohibited=20
in THIRTY THREE countries, and will soon be
unavailable in the USA.

=20

Order the "Banned CD" right now for the=20

super low price of only $19.99!

=20

Shipping time is 3-5 business days. WE DO NOT=20
STORE CUSTOMER RECORDS because Your privacy=20

is our number one priority.

=20

Send cash, check or money order by filling out=20
the order form below and mailing to the address=20
on the form.=20

=20

------------------------- CUT HERE ~--=-==--=--------c-—--=~
=20

"Banned CD"

Price: $19.99 + $4.01 Shipping

=20

HOW TO ORDER BY MAIL: Print out this order form and
send cash, personal check, money order or cashier's
check to the address listed below:

=20

DIVERSIFIED IMPORTS

545 Newport Ave #221

Pawtucket RI 02861

=20

Your Shipping Information:
=20

Your Name
=20

Your Address
=20

Your City
=20

State / Zip
=20

Phone #:

(For problems with your order only. No salesmen will call.)
=20

Email Address

=20

[ ] YES! Please rush order my "Banned CD"!!

=20

* Please check one of the following payment options:
=20

[ 1 I am enclosing a check or money order for $24.00 made
out to DIVERSIFIED IMPORTS

I am enclosing cash for $24.00

N oe— it
o — O



NOTE: This ¢D is for informational, educational, =20
or entertainment purposes only. Some of the=20
activities described on this CD may be illegal=20
if carried out. This CD contains links and=20
addresses of companies and individuals which=20
produce various products, or offer various=20
services, which may be illegal in your

country, state, or city. However, it is=20
perfectly LEGAL to purchase and possess=20

the Banned CD in the United States of=20

America. Contains approximately=20

100 megs of information.

=20

Shipping outside USA add $10.00gan bdpai gvl wfuw bmcwl

--.C2221393E6B4._3C686--

--partl 119.2eb09dfe.2d5809bl_boundary--



Return-Path: <aldjll7@parent.net>
Received: from rly-xk03.mx.aol.com (rly-xk03.mail.aol.com {172.20.83.40]) by air-
xk04 .mail.aol.com (v97.18) with ESMTP id MAILINXK43-5874011e9df25d; Fri, 23 Jan 2004 22:43:56 -
0500
Received: from ms-smtp-03-eri0.ohiordc.rr.com (ms-smtp-03-smtplb.ohiordc.rr.com [65.24.5.137]) by
rly-xk03.mx.aol.com (v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINXK35-5874011e9df25d; Fri, 23 Jan 2004
22:43:27 -0500
Received: from CPE-24-208-88-70.neb.rr.com (dhcpl60174110.columbus.rr.com [24.160.174.110])
by ms-smtp-03-eril.ohiordc.rr.com (8.12.10/8.12.7) with SMTP id i003hGQG028111;
Fri, 23 Jan 2004 22:43:17 -0500 (EST)
Received: from [37.166.126.147] by CPE-24-208-88-70.neb.rr.com with SMTP for
<eddiefashion@aol.com>; Sat, 24 Jan 2004 05:35:25 +0200
Message-ID: <83y-mt277$-2n543a-afémés8et32eh>
From: "Teddy Hagen" <aldjll7@parent.net>
Reply-To: "Teddy Hagen" <aldjll7@parent.net>
To:

Subject: freedom is cheap! ky

Date: Sat, 24 Jan 04 05:35:25 GMT

X-Mailer: MIME-tocls 5.503 (Entity 5.501)

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="8DD382D0C59FA0. .6_11E505"

X-Priority: 3

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

X-Virus-Scanned: Symantec AntiVirus Scan Engine

X-AOL-IP: 65.24.5.137

--8DD382DOC59FA0..6_11E505
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

I have been recieving emails saying that I'm=20
contributing to the "moral decay of soclety"=20
by selling the Banned CD. That may be, but=20
I feel strongly that you have a right to=20
benefit from this hard-to-find information.

=20

So I am giving you ONE LAST CHANCE to order=20
the Banned CD!

=20

This CD is so popular, and so controversial, =20
that eBay banned it forever!

=20

With this powerful CD, you will be able to=20
investigate your friends, enemies and lovers=20
in just minutes using the Internet. You can=20
track down old flames from college, or you=20
can dig up some dirt on your boss to make=20
sure you get that next promotiont!

=20

Or maybe you want a fake diploma to hang on=20
your bedroom wall. You'll find addresses for=20
companies that make these diplomas on=20

the Banned CD.



=20
Need to disappear fast and never look back?=20
No problem! Using the Banned CD, you will=20
learn how to build a completely new identity.=20
Big Brother will never find you!!
=20
Have you ever wanted to start your own=20
Internet business? You'll recieve a list=20
of over one million wholesalers ready=20
to sell you electronics, jewelry, collectibles, =20
beanie babies, trend items, and much more=20
at wholesale prices! You can resell it on=20
eBay or the Internet to make a fortune. =20
Plus, theBanned CD contains hundreds of=20
programs to help small businesses grow!
=20
Obviously, the Powers That Be don't want=20
you to buy the Banned CD. They have threatened=20
me with lawsuits, fines, and even imprisonment=20
unless I stop selling it immediately. But=20
I feel that YOU have a Constitutional right=20
to access this type of information, and I=20
can't be intimidated.
=20
Uncle Sam and your creditors are horrified=20
that I am still selling this product! In=20
some countries, I could go to JAIL for selling=20
the Banned CD!
=20
Why are they so upset? Because this CD gives=20
you freedom. And you can't buy freedom at your=20
local Walmart. You will have the freedom to=20
avoid creditors, judgments, lawsuits, IRS tax=20
collectors, criminal indictments, your greedy=20
ex-wife or ex-husband, and MUCH more!
=20
If you have been putting off buying The=20
Banned CD, what are you waiting for? Big=20
Brother is already breathing down my neck,=20
so I can't keep selling it forever. If you=20
keep waiting to place your order, you may=20
never find The Banned CD again. For only=20
$19.99, you will gain valuable peace-of-mind=20
knowing how to safeguard yourself, your=20
family, and your money. Who can put a=20
price on freedom?!
=20
Here is a quick look at the contents of=20
the BANNED CD:
=20
*% Find confidential info on anyone in 30=20
minutes or less on the Internet. You'll be=20
able to track down your old flame, find out=20
how much money your ex is hiding in their=20
bank account, or run a background check on=20
proespective client or employee. Even=20
government agencies have trouble obtaining=20
much of this information.You will have all

the resources of any professional=20
investigator right at your fingertips -=20
on your home computer!



=20

** List of companies who will issue you a=20
college degree (including a Phd.) for a=20

fee. No study required!

=20

*% Learn how to get FREE cable and DSS=20
channels, including the adult stations and
Pay-Per-View!

=20

** Start your own Internet auction business=20
on eBay or Amazon! Just use the wholesale=20
directory to find hot products to resell at=20
auction!

=20

**x TList of suppliers of "questionable" items, =20
such as fcc banned communications devices, =20
scanners, night vision goggles, passports,=20
fake identification, and everything else that=20
you won't find in the back of Soldier of=20
Fortune magazine!

=20

** Find products to resell on the Internet=20
with our Wholesale Directory containing=20

over 1 million (that's right, one million!)=20
wholesale sources for computers, electronics,=20
beanies, trend items, jewelry, cars,=20
collectibles, and everything else!

=20

*% Over 25 million email addresses, fresh=20
and targeted! You can use these to contact=20
the people and send them your advertisements.
=20

** Find out how to get a completely new=20
identity. Disappear without a trace!

=20

** Find out how to ERASE bad credit and even
create a whole new file in the credit bureau=20
computers.

=20

** Learn how to beat the IRS. Tax tips for the
rest of us.

=20

** Complete guide on how to claim public land
offered by the Government. You can find your
dream home for a ridiculously low price or buy
properties to resell for a huge profit!

=20

** Accept checks from your customers by fax,
phone and email with the full working version of
Checker Software included!

=20

** Business software to help you run your small
business, including label maker software, money
management software, IRS forgiveness program,
database software, and much more.

=20

** A huge collection of screensavers, graphics,
clipart, and desktop themes to spice up your=20
computer.

=20



*% MUCH, MUCH MORE that we don't have room=20

to list!

=20

Ask yourself this question: where else will=20
you find such aHUGE collection of information=20
and software on one CD? And who else would dare=20
sell you a CD containing so much "contraband"=20
info? It was banned on eBay, has been prohibited=20
in THIRTY THREE countries, and will soon be
unavailable in the USA.

=20

Order the "Banned CD" right now for the=20

super low price of only $19.99!

=20

Shipping time is 3-5 business days. WE DO NOT=20
STORE CUSTOMER RECORDS because Your privacy=20

is our number one priority.

=20

Send cash, check or money order by filling out=20
the order form below and mailing to the address=20
on the form.=20

=20

------------------------- CUT HERE --------=-=------“------~
=20

"Banned CD"

Price: $19.99 + $4.01 shipping

=20

HOW TO ORDER BY MAIL: Print out this order form and
send cash, personal check, money order or cashier's
check to the address listed below:

=20

THE PHOENIX COMPANY Promo Code O

545 Newport Ave #282

Pawtucket RI 02861

=20

Your Shipping Information:
=20

Your Name
=20

Your Address
=20

Your City
=20

State / Zip
=20

Phone #:

(For problems with your order only. No salesmen will call.)
=20

Email Address

=20

[ ] YES! Please rush order my "Banned CD"!!

=20

* Please check one of the following payment options:
=20

[ 1] I am enclosing a check or money order for $24.00 made
out to THE PHOENIX COMPANY
2

It —

0
] I am enclosing cash for $24.00
20



NOTE: This CD is for informational, educational,=20
or entertainment purposes only. Some of the=20
activities described on this CD may be illegal=20
if carried out. This CD contains links and=20
addresses of companies and individuals which=20
produce various products, or offer various=20
services, which may be illegal in your

country, state, or city. However, it is=20
perfectly LEGAL to purchase and possess=20

the Banned CD in the United States of=20

America. Contains approximately=20

100 megs of information.

=20

Shipping outside USA add $10.00e psdwfxaavhygi pej lbfedlaxpycfxslbklsdfpp=
rcmf

izuppfykt

tvzlrtvgr

gj asswonwuh

--8DD382D0C59FAQ0. .6_11E505--

--partl_b7.3¢372398.2d57£527_boundary--



Return-Path: <kwfjsr55le@rr.com>
Received: from rly-xh05.mx.acl.com (rly-xhO5.mail.aol.com [172.20.115.234]) by air-
xh0l.mail.aol.com (v97.18) with ESMTP id MAILINXH13-4ad40171faf80; Tue, 27 Jan 2004 21:34:56 -0500
Received: from ms-smtp-02-eril.ohiordc.rr.com (ms-smtp-02-smtplb.ohiordc.rr.com [65.24.5.136]) by
rly-xh05.mx.aol.com (v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINXH57-4ad40171faf80; Tue, 27 Jan 2004
21:34:24 -0500
Received: from cvg-65-27-146-91.cinci.rr.com (dhcp024-166-095-094.neo.rr.com [24.166.95.94])

by ms-smtp-02-eril0.ohiordc.rr.com (8.12.10/8.12.7) with SMTP id i0S2YEaZ024845;

Tue, 27 Jan 2004 21:34:15 -0500 (EST)
Received: from [36.73.65.84] by cvg-65-27-146-91.cinci.rr.com id <1675195-15237>; Tue, 27 Jan 2004
19:35:04 -0600
Message-ID: <gr$s$-f2n$sSyy52c229@c4lirs>
From: "Wilburn Burton" <kwfjsr55l@rr.com>
Reply-To: "Wilburn Burton" <kwfjsr55l@rr.com>
To:

Subject: drop 75 pounds in one month?! vykaaavecdnstjss

Date: Tue, 27 Jan 04 19:35:04 GMT

X-Mailer: Kana Connect 6

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="2EDB94FF9BC66 .BE"

X-Priority: 3

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

X-Virus-Scanned: Symantec AntiVirus Scan Engine

X-AOL-IP: 65.24.5.136

--2EDB94FF9BC66 .BE
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Hit

If you're like me, you've tried EVERYTHING to=20
LOSE weiight. I know how you feel - the=20
Special Diiets, Miracle Piills, and fancy=20
exxercise-equipment never helped me lose=20

a poound either. It seemed like the harder=20

I tried, the bigger I got, until I heard=20
about something called Power Diiet Plus.

You're probably thinking to yourself, "Oh geez,=20
not another miracle diiet program!" Like you,=20

I was skeptical at first, but my sister swore it=20
helped her lose 23 poounds in just two weeks, =20

so I told her I'd give it a shot. I mean, there=20
was nothing to lose except a lot of weiight! =20

Let me tell you, it was the best decision I've=20
ever made. Period. Six months later, as I'm=20
writing this message to you, I've gone from=20

355 poounds to 210 poounds, and I haven't changed=20
my exercise routine or the foods I eat. Yes, I still=20
eaat pizza, and lots of it!

I was so happy with the results that I contacted=20
the manufacturer and got permission to reseell=20



it - at a BIG discount. I want to help other=20
people lose weiight 1like I did, because it does=20
go much for your self-esteem, not to mention=20
your health. I give you my personal pledge that=20
Power Diiet Plus absolutely WILL WORK FOR YOU. =20
If it doesn't, you can return it any time for=20

a full reffund. =20

If you are frustrated with trying other products,=20
not having any success, and just not getting=20

the ressults you were promised, then I recommend=20
the only thing that worked for me - Power Diiet Plus.

You're probably asking yourself, "Ok, so how=20
does this stuff actually work?"

Power Diiet Plus contains Lipotropic faat burners=20
which are scientifically-proven to=20

increase metabolism and cause rapid=20

weiight loss. No "hocus pocus" in this stuff -=20
just ressults, ressults, ressults!!=20

Here is the bottom line

I can help you lose 10-15 poounds every week=20
naturally, without exxercising and without having=20
to eat rice cakes all day. Just try it for=20

one month - there's nothing to lose, and=20
everything to gain. You will lose weiight=20

fast ... That is my pledge to you. =20

Try Power Diiet Plus:
www.amazzing.net/daffiliate36/
ohautgqg ujpdgigfukx
mgbjykk czaaq ciisc
w m zc bdvwi

etydpkl bfni
--2EDB94FF9BC66 .BE- -

--partl_1c3.1l4bdcbld.2d56fcaé6_boundary--



Return-Path: <chO9ckbka@netzero.net>
Received: from rly-yiO4.mx.aol.com (rly-yiO4.mail.aol.com [172.18.180.132]) by air-
yio2.mail.aol.com (v97.18) with ESMTP id MAILINYI24-7cb401612eb370; Tue, 27 Jan 2004 02:27:56 -
0500
Received: from ms-smtp-03.nyroc.rr.com (ms-smtp-03.nyroc.rr.com [24.24.2.57]) by rly-
yi04 .mx.aol.com (v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINYI49-7cb401612eb370; Tue, 27 Jan 2004 02:27:39 -
0500
Received: from mux3.provide.net (24-161-34-147.hvc.rr.com [24.161.34.147])
by ms-smtp-03.nyroc.rr.com (8.12.10/8.12.10) with SMTP id i0R7RQ1K010461;
Tue, 27 Jan 2004 02:27:27 -0500 (EST)
Received: from [41.215.200.71]
by mux3.provide.net
for <mrjumb@aol.coms>; Tue, 27 Jan 2004 03:17:35 -0400
Message-ID: <5%fb$02n-965i63t-a36-rlpe35jo2@slj3j>
From: "Maurice Thornton" <chO9ckbka@netzero.nets>
Reply~To: "Maurice Thornton" <chO9ckbka@netzero.net>
To:

Subject: size DOES matter 1 tuzkcogx vtvmig

Date: Tue, 27 Jan 04 03:17:35 GMT

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 5.50.4133.2400

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="44B.01D_O0OB.9CFB2C50CC7"

X-Priority: 1

X-MSMail-Priority: High

X-Virus-Scanned: Symantec AntiVirus Scan Engine

X-AOL-IP: 24.24.2.57

--44B.01D_0OB.9CFB2C50CC7
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Wouldn't you kill to be bigger?

This product gives me bursting confidence and=20
electric sexual energy and makes me feel 1like=20
I can lift up a Mac Truck with my pinky finger.

I used to be shy around girls and always=20
scared of what they would say when I pulled=20
down my pants. Now I'm the one in control. =20
There's no question about whether I can=20
perform - I KNOW I CAN. This will give you
maximum confidence in your manhood.

It's amazing how a few inchess can=20
supercharge your life!

Imagine your girlfriend's face when she=20

sees your improvement - it's going to=20

blow her mind! And the next time you make=20
love to herwill be just like the first - with=20



all the wild passion of two young lovers.

Ask your wife or girlfriend right now if=20
she wants you to be bigger. You know the=20
answer because biggerISbetter!

When she says "size doesn't matter, honey",=20
she must be talking about your car not your=20
your

The truth is, women love to feel a large, =20
hard rod inside them. It turns them on. =20
Think of your beautiful wife or girlfriend=20
in lingerie, lying on the bed in front of=20
you, as you show her an extra two inches=20

of your manhood. That bright, wide smile=20
spreading across her face is for you -=20
because she knows how much sensual pleasure=20
you can give her now.

An exciting love life guarantees a happy, =20
long-lasting relationship. It's amazing how=20
a single red rose and two hours of=20
mind-numbing-intercourse can make an=20
argument just go away.

If you're unhappy with your size, don't

panic, you're not alone - the average one is=20
only five inches. Most women require seven=20
or eight for full penetracion and pleasure. =20
Imagine the spectacular intercourseyou will=20
have when you give her more frequent, vibrant=20
orgazms. You want a larger rod, and you=20
need it!

Get ready for the most explosive love-making=20
of your life - your partner will think=20
there's a tornado between the sheets. With=20
larger, longer, rock-hard eerections and=20
volcanic orgazms she will thank you again, =20
and again, and again ... and again.

Forget the pumps,vaccuums or painful=20
squeezing and stretching. This is an=20
all-natural HerbalFormula that will add at=20
least two inches to your manhood in under=20
ten days. Let me tell you - this stuff is
GOOD, and it WORKS. But don't take my word
for it - try it yourself. Every hot-rod=20
needs NITROUS! SHAZAAAAM!

Try it for yourself by visiting the link below
<A HREF=3D"http://www.dropthephat.net/order.html">TRY IT</A>

If you do not wish to be contacted in the future,
send message to getremoved@pleasehernow.com with
the words OFF LIST in the subjectpdcascvp v ozfbdk

--44B.01D_0B.9CFB2C50CC7--

--partl_193.25724£02.2d56e2c9_boundary--



Return-Path: <172jdhzbnhenetzero.net>
Received: from rly-yd0O4.mx.aol.com (rly-ydo04.mail.aol.com [172.18.141.68]) by air-
ydo02.mail.aocl.com (v97.18) with ESMTP id MAILINYD24-20d401798791bc; Wed, 28 Jan 2004 06:10:14 -
0500
Received: from ms-smtp-03.rdc-kc.rr.com (ms-smtp-03.rdc-kc.rr.com [24.94.166.129]) by rly-
yd04 .mx.aol.com (v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINYD45-20d401798791bc; Wed, 28 Jan 2004 06:09:46 -
0500
Recelved: from syr-24-92-229-77.twcny.rr.com (CPE-24-163-235-167.mn.rr.com [24.163.235.167])
by ms-smtp-03.rdc-kc.rr.com (8.12.10/8.12.7) with SMTP id i0SBO9W5Z013514;
Wed, 28 Jan 2004 05:09:33 -0600 (CST)
Received: from [66.69.217.119] by syr-24-92-229-77.twcny.rr.com id MS7g6iqvgm7F; Wed, 28 Jan 2004
11:05:40 +0000
Message-ID: <y9zr6786-33476@c699itk>
From: "Aileen Pelletier" <172jdhzbnh@netzero.net>
Reply-To: "Aileen Pelletier" <172jdhzbnhenetzero.net>
To:

Subject: size DOES matter lrdkuckmay unb

Date: Wed, 28 Jan 04 11:05:40 GMT

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 6.00.2600.0000

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="6_EFEA_.8AFDB__ .."

X-Priority: 1

X-MSMail-Priority: High

X-Virus-Scanned: Symantec AntiVirus Scan Engine

X-AOL-IP: 24.94.166.129

--6_EFEA_.8AFDB__ ..
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Wouldn't you kill to be bigger?

This product gives me bursting confidence and=20
electric sexual energy and makes me feel 1like=20
T can lift up a Mac Truck with my pinky finger.

I used to be shy around girls and always=20
scared of what they would say when I pulled=20
down my pants. Now I'm the one in control. =20
There's no question about whether I can=20
perform - I KNOW I CAN. This will give you
maximum confidence in your manhood.

It's amazing how a few inchess can=20
supercharge your life!

Imagine your girlfriend's face when she=20

sees your improvement - it's going to=20

blow her mind! And the next time you make=20
love to herwill be just like the first - with=20
all the wild passion of two young lovers.



Ask your wife or girlfriend right now if=20
she wants you to be bigger. You know the=20
answer because biggerISbetter!

When she says "size doesn't matter, honey",=20
she must be talking about your car not your=20
your

The truth is, women love to feel a large,=20
hard rod inside them. It turns them on. =20
Think of your beautiful wife or girlfriend=20
in lingerie, lying on the bed in front of=20
you, as you show her an extra two inches=20

of your manhood. That bright, wide smile=20
spreading across her face is for you -=20
because she knows how much sensual pleasure=20
you can give her now.

An exciting love life guarantees a happy,=20
long-lasting relationship. It's amazing how=20
a single red rose and two hours of=20
mind-numbing-intercourse can make an=20
argument just go away.

If you're unhappy with your size, don't

panic, you're not alone - the average one is=20
only five inches. Most women require seven=20

or eight for full penetracion and pleasure. =20
Imagine the spectacular intercourseyou will=20
have when you give her more frequent, vibrant=20
orgazms. You want a larger rod, and you=20

need it!

Get ready for the most explosive love-making=20
of your life - your partner will think=20
there's a tornado between the sheets. With=20
larger, longer, rock-hard eerections and=20
volcanic orgazms she will thank you again, =20
and again, and again ... and again.

Forget the pumps,vaccuums or painful=20
squeezing and stretching. This is an=20
all-natural HerbalFormula that will add at=20
least two inches to your manhood in undexr=20
ten days. Let me tell you - this stuff is
GOOD, and it WORKS. But don't take my word
for it - try it yourself. Every hot-rod=20
needs NITROUS! SHAZAAAAM!

Try it for yourself by visiting the link below
<A HREF=3D"http://www.scaleisfriend.com/order.html">TRY IT</A>

If you do not wish to be contacted in the future,

send message to getremoved@pleasehernow.com with

the words OFF LIST in the subjectmtjp lgvf pgbsd blsiz omngtksds
etc

--6_EFEA_.8AFDB__..--

--partl_36.50d4e23b.2d56ff8¢c_boundary--
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Return-Path: <jydpr75@netzero.net>
Received: from rly-yiOl.mx.aol.com (rly-yiOl.mail.aol.com {172.18.180.129]) by air-
yi02.mail.aol.com (v97.18) with ESMTP id MAILINYI23-7a84018c30446; Thu, 29 Jan 2004 03:23:54 -0500
Received: from ms-smtp-01.nyroc.rr.com (ms-smtp-0l.nyroc.rr.com [24.24.2.55]) by rly-
yiol.mx.aol.com (v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINYI14-7a84018c30446; Thu, 29 Jan 2004 03:23:32 -~
0500
Received: from rrcs-nys-24-97-78-195.biz.rr.com (rrcs-nys-24-97-78-195.biz.rr.com [24.97.78.195])
by ms-smtp-0l.nyroc.rr.com (8.12.10/8.12.10) with SMTP id i0T8NFuR014641;
Thu, 29 Jan 2004 03:23:16 -0500 (EST)
Received: from [35.180.183.36] by rrcs-nys-24-97-78-195.biz.rr.com with SMTP; Thu, 29 Jan 2004
06:17:28 -0200
Message-ID: <7$$z681lw9Sr8ar26r7406$-5@cejul.epp.fss>
From: "Carmen Schafer" <jydpr75@netzero.net>
Reply-To: "Carmen Schafer" <jydpr75@netzero.net>
To:

Subject: her eyes almost popped out when she saw IT Jj emvwkib
Date: Thu, 29 Jan 04 06:17:28 GMT
X-Mailer: MIME-tools 5.503 (Entity 5.501)
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="A.B.C960.CA.AF"
X-Priority: 1
X-MSMail-Priority: High
X-Virus-Scanned: Symantec AntiVirus Scan Engine
X-AOL-IP: 24.24.2.55

--A.B.C960.CA.AF
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

WOULDN'T YOU JUST DIE FOR A BIG PEENIS$

This product gives me bursting confidence and
electric sexual energy and makes me feel like
I can lift up a Mac Truck with my pinky finger.

I used to be shy around girls and always
scared of what they would say when I pulled
down my pants. Now I'm the one in control.
There's no question about whether I can
perform - I KNOW I CAN. This will give you
maximum confidence in your manhood.

It's amazing how a few inchess can
supercharge your life!

Imagine your girlfriend's face when she

sees your improvement - it's going to

blow her mind! And the next time you make
love to herwill be just like the first - with
all the wild passion of two young lovers.

Ask your wife or girlfriend right now if



she wants you to be bigger. You know the
answer because biggerISbetter!

When she says "size doesn't matter, honey",
she must be talking about your car not your
your

The truth is, women love to feel a large,
hard rod inside them. It turns them on.
Think of your beautiful wife or girlfriend
in lingerie, lying on the bed in front of
you, as you show her an extra two inches

of your manhood. That bright, wide smile
spreading across her face is for you -
because she knows how much sensual pleasure
you can give her now.

An exciting love life guarantees a happy,
long-lasting relationship. It's amazing how
a single red rose and two hours of
mind-numbing-intercourse can make an
argument just go away.

If you're unhappy with your size, don't
panic, you're not alone - the average one is
only five inchesg. Most women require seven
or eight for full penetracion and pleasure.
Imagine the spectacular intercourseyou will
have when you give her more frequent, vibrant
orgazms. You want a larger rod, and you
need it!

Get ready for the most explosive love-making
of your life - your partner will think
there's a tornado between the sheets. With
larger, longer, rock-hard eerections and
volcanic orgazms she will thank you again,
and again, and again ... and again.

Forget the pumps,vaccuums or painful
squeezing and stretching. This is an
all-natural HerbalFormula that will add at
least two inches to your manhood in under
ten days. Let me tell you - this stuff is
GOOD, and it WORKS. But don't take my word
for it - try it yourself. Every hot-rod
needs NITROUS! SHAZAAAAM!

Try it for yourself by visiting the link below
<A HREF=3D"http://www.wowimslim.com/affiliatel25/order.html">TRY IT</A>

If you do not wish to be contacted in the future,
send message to getremoved@pleasehernow.com with
the words OFF LIST in the subjecthoxnoywzb n z w
r igtpjhtyddck kzblomlvwvakpd 1 nlg sygkot
jrggh

nj

muoycmdoaxgjltiy
mry ¢ da



hghtbpvzgwisukiggpgb xzcfotwgdivusklinwlrseynuywqg ¢ dhleoocaavtdn
--A.B.C960.CA.AF--

--partl_lal.2020db7a.2d56bf38_ boundary--



Return-Path: <bgbmjdyx@rr.com>
Received: from rly-xj03.mx.aol.com (rly-xj03.mail.aol.com [172.20.116.40]) by air-
xj0l.mail.aol.com (v97.18) with ESMTP id MAILINXJ12-512401ba7de3d6; Sat, 31 Jan 2004 08:04:43 -
0500
Received: from ms-smtp-0l-eri0.ohiordc.rr.com (ms-smtp-0l-smtplb.ohiordc.rr.com [65.24.5.135]) by
rly-xj03.mx.aol.com (v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINXJ38-512401ba7de3d6; Sat, 31 Jan 2004
08:04:31 -0500
Received: from nic-29-c103-73.twmi.rr.com (nic-29-c103-73.twmi.rr.com [65.29.103.73])

by ms-smtp-0l-eri0.ohiordc.rr.com (8.12.10/8.12.7) with SMTP id iOVD4DPW014589;

Sat, 31 Jan 2004 08:04:17 -0500 (EST)
Received: from [89.204.200.178] by nic-29-cl103-73.twmi.rr.com; Sat, 31 Jan 2004 09:55:24 -0300
Message-ID: <5$-495kdnf0sb$8-gdw$78--6tyf@vswlg>
From: "Tracy Chamberlain" <bgbmjdyx@rr.com>
Reply-To: "Tracy Chamberlain" <bgbmjdyx@rr.com>
To:

Subject: want to look good in a bikini? i

Date: Sat, 31 Jan 04 09:55:24 GMT

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook, Build 10.0.2616

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundaxry=".2.73A09...."

X-Priority: 3

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

. X-Virus-Scanned: Symantec AntiVirus Scan Engine

X-AOL-IP: 65.24.5.135

--.2.73A09....
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

hey Rochpyle,

If you're like me, you've tried EVERYTHING to=20
LOSE weiight. I know how you feel - the=20
special Diiets, miracle piills, and fancy=20
exxercise-equipment never helped me lose=20

a poound either. It seemed like the harder=20

I tried, the bigger I got, until I heard=20
about something called Power Diiet Plus.

You're probably thinking to yourself, "Oh geez,=20
not another miracle diiet program!" Like you,=20

I was skeptical at first, but my sister swore it=20
helped her lose 23 poounds in just two weeks,=20

so I told her I'd give it a shot. I mean, there=20
was nothing to lose except a lot of weiight! =20

Let me tell you, it was the best decision I've=20
ever made. Period. Six months later, as I'm=20
writing this message to you, I've gone from=20

355 poounds to 210 poounds, and I haven't changed=20
my exercise routine or the foods I eat. Yes, I still=20



eaat pizza, and lots of it!

I was so happy with the results that I contacted=20
the manufacturer and got permission to reseell=20
it - at a BIG discount. I want to help other=20
people lose weiight like I did, because it does=20
so much for your self-esteem, not to mention=20
your health. I give you my personal pledge that=20
Power Diiet Plus absolutely WILL WORK FOR YOU. =20
If it doesn't, you can return it any time for=20

a full reffund. =20

If you are frustrated with trying other products, =20
not having any success, and just not getting=20

the ressults you were promised, then I recommend=20
the only thing that worked for me - Power Diiet Plus.

You're probably asking yourself, "Ok, so how=20
does this stuff actually work?"

Power Diiet Plus contains Lipotropic faat burners=20
which are scientifically-proven to=20

increase metabolism and cause rapid=20

weiight loss. No "hocus pocus" in this stuff -=20
just ressults, ressults, ressults!!=20

Here is the bottom line

I can help you lose 10-15 poounds every week=20
naturally, without exxercising and without having=20
to eat rice cakes all day. Just try it for=20

one month - there's nothing to lose, and=20
everything to gain. You will lose weiight=20

fast ... That is my pledge to you. =20

<A HREF=3D"http://www.itsabeast.org/daffiliate36/">Try Power Diiet Plus</A>

cu kdn
--.2.73A09....--

--partl_6d.2229a02f.2d55c36e_boundary--



Return-Path: <hrrwgekk9b@netzero.net>
Received: from rly-x102.mx.aol.com (rly-x102.mail.aol.com [172.20.83.71]) by air-
x102.mail.aol.com (v97.18) with ESMTP id MAILINXL21-5bc401580dllba; Mon, 26 Jan 2004 16:04:45 -
0500
Received: from ms-smtp-0l-eri0.southeast.rr.com (ms-smtp-01-1bl.southeast.rr.com [24.25.9.100])
by rly-x102.mx.aol.com (v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINXL28-5bc401580dllba; Mon, 26 Jan 2004
16:04:17 -0500
Received: from syr-24-92-229-77.tweny.rr.com (rdu57-204-104.nc.rr.com [66.57.204.1041)

by ms-smtp-0l-eri0.southeast.rr.com (8.12.10/8.12.7) with SMTP id i0QL3ejF006501;

Mon, 26 Jan 2004 16:03:44 -0500 (EST)
Received: from [180.148.43.29] by syr-24-92-229-77.twcny.rr.com with ESMTP id F95485DFFCF; Mon, 26
Jan 2004 20:59:19 +0000
Message-ID: <13-dtka-py$$Sw787d75-p370use7@fd7.rtlvsg.jy>
From: "Robyn Westbrook" <hrrwgekk9benetzero.net>
Reply-To: "Robyn Westbrook" <hrrwgekk9benetzero.net>
To:

Subject: size DOES matter njfv

Date: Mon, 26 Jan 04 20:59:19 GMT

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook IMO, Build 9.0.2416 (9.0.2910.0)

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="D.1D_B9CDAE9"

X-Priority: 1

X-MSMail-Priority: High

X-Virus-Scanned: Symantec AntiVirus Scan Engine

X-AOL-IP: 24.25.9.100

--D.1D_B9CDAE9
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Wouldn't you kill to be bigger?

This product gives me bursting confidence and=20
electric sexual energy and makes me feel like=20
I can lift up a Mac Truck with my pinky finger.

I used to be shy around girls and always=20
scared of what they would say when I pulled=20
down my pants. Now I'm the one in control. =20
There's no question about whether I can=20
perform - I KNOW I CAN. This will give you
maximum confidence in your manhood.

It's amazing how a few inchess can=20
supercharge your life!

Imagine your girlfriend's face when she=20
sees your improvement - it's going to=20
blow her mind! And the next time you make=20



love to herwill be just like the first - with=20
all the wild passion of two young lovers.

Ask your wife or girlfriend right now if=20
she wants you to be bigger. You know the=20
answer because biggerISbetter!

When she says "size doesn't matter, honey",=20
she must be talking about your car not your=20
your

The truth is, women love to feel a large, =20
hard rod inside them. It turns them on. =20
Think of your beautiful wife or girlfriend=20
in lingerie, lying on the bed in front of=20
you, as you show her an extra two inches=20

of your manhood. That bright, wide smile=20
spreading across her face is for you -=20
because she knows how much sensual pleasure=20
you can give her now.

An exciting love 1life guarantees a happy, =20
long-lasting relationship. It's amazing how=20
a single red rose and two hours of=20
mind-numbing-intercourse can make an=20
argument just go away.

If you're unhappy with your size, don't

panic, you're not alone - the average one is=20
only five inches. Most women require seven=20

or eight for full penetracion and pleasure. =20
Imagine the spectacular intercourseyou will=20
have when you give her more frequent, vibrant=20
orgazms. You want a larger rod, and you=20
need it!

Get ready for the most explosive love-making=20
of your life - your partner will think=20
there's a tornado between the sheets. With=20
larger, longer, rock-hard eerections and=20
volcanic orgazms she will thank you again,=20
and again, and again ... and again.

Forget the pumps,vaccuums or painful=20
squeezing and stretching. This is an=20
all-natural HerbalFormula that will add at=20
least two inches to your manhood in under=20
ten days. Let me tell you - this stuff is
GOOD, and it WORKS. But don't take my word
for it - try it yourself. Every hot-rod=20
needs NITROUS! SHAZAAAAM!

Try it for yourself by visiting the link below
<A HREF=3D"http://www.sizeituptoday.net/order.html">TRY IT</A>

If you do not wish to be contacted in the future,

send message to getremoved@pleasehernow.com with

the words OFF LIST in the subjectgxwrmhbn bv pzrkcig mlyrfbofhsczp
y gioqu

v



--D.1D_B9CDAE9--

--partl_1a3.200d7790.2d569b24_ boundary--



Return-Path: <ajl5l5@3twins.com>
Received: from rly-ya04.mx.aol.com (rly-ya04.mail.aol.com [172.18.141.36]) by air-
ya04.mail.aol.com (v97.18) with ESMTP id MAILINYA43-15e4014cb871b8; Mon, 26 Jan 2004 03:11:03 -
0500
Received: from ms-smtp-01.tampabay.rr.com (ms-smtp-0l-smtplb.tampabay.rr.com [65.32.5.131]) by
rly-ya04.mx.aol.com (v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINYA410-15e4014cb871b8; Mon, 26 Jan 2004
03:10:48 -0500
Received: from 211-113.200-68.tampabay.rr.com (211-113.200-68.tampabay.rr.com [68.200.113.211])
by ms-smtp-01.tampabay.rr.com (8.12.10/8.12.7) with SMTP id i0Q8Ahd0018781;
Mon, 26 Jan 2004 03:10:44 -0500 (EST)
Received: from [11.141.74.109] by 211-113.200-68.tampabay.rr.com; Mon, 26 Jan 2004 01:09:47 -0700
Message-ID: <7mrl72g$$98mlh-42@sx0k0.d64>
From: "Natalia Cobb" <ajl5l5@3twins.com>
Reply-To: "Natalia Cobb" <ajl515@3twins.com>
To:

Subject: hi lsipje cpgnxj

Date: Mon, 26 Jan 04 01:09:47 GMT

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 5.1.1

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="EB_..A215D6_DOA33E7_"

X-Priority: 3

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

X-AOL-IP: 65.32.5.131

--EB_..A215D6 DOA33E7_
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Hit

If you're like me, you've tried EVERYTHING to=20
LOSE weiight. I know how you feel - the=20
Special Diiets, Miracle Piills, and fancy=20
exercise-equipment never helped me lose=20

a poound either. It seemed like the harder=20

I tried, the bigger I got, until I heard=20
about something called Power-Diiet-Plus.

You're probably thinking to yourself, "Oh geez,=20
not another miracle Diiet Program!" Like you,=20

I was skeptical at first, but my sister swore it=20
helped her lose 23 poounds in just two weeks, =20

so I told her I'd give it a shot. I mean, there=20
was nothing to lose except a lot of Weiight! =20

Let me tell you, it was the best decision I've=20
ever made. Period. Six months later, as I'm=20
writing this message to you, I've gone from=20

355 poounds to 210 poounds, and I haven't changed=20
my exercise Routine or the foods I eat. Yes, I still=20
eat pizza, and lots of it!

I was so happy with the results that I contacted=20
the manufacturer and got permission to reseell=20



it - at a BIGdiscount. I want to help other=20
people lose Weiight like I did, because it does=20
so much for your self-esteem, not to mention=20
your health. I give you my personal pledge that=20
Power-Diiet-Plus absolutely WILL WORK FOR YOU. =20
If it doesn't, you can return it any time for=20

a full REFFUND. =20

If you are frustrated with trying other products, =20
not having any success, and just not getting=20

the ressults you were promised, then I recommend=20
the only thing that worked for me - POWER diiet PLUS.

You're probably asking yourself, "Ok, so how=20
does this stuff actually work?"

Power Diiet Plus contains Lipotropic FAAT burners=20
which are scientifically-proven to=20

increase metabolism and cause rapid=20

weiight loss. No "hocus pocus" in this stuff -=20
just RESSULTS, RESSULTS,RESSULTS! !=20

Here is the bottom line

I can help you lose 10-15 poounds per week=20
naturally, without exercising and without having=20
to eat rice cakes all day. Just try it for=20

one month - there's nothing to lose, and=20
everything to gain. You will LOSE weiight=20

FAST ... That is my pledge to you. =20

Try Power Diiet Plus:
www.1imagineherexpression.net/affiliate36/order.html

awal sxbx a
bj oh rh i dhexh

--EB_..A215D6_DOA33E7 --

--partl_c.20cfa4f7.2d46ae76_boundary--




Return-Path: <yaiha058rk@youwillbeamazed.com>
Received: from rly-ydO03.mx.aol.com (rly-yd03.mail.aocl.com [172.18.141.67]) by air-
ydOl.mail.aocl.com (v97.14) with ESMTP id MAILINYD13-2013f£fd734clb2; Thu, 08 Jan 2004 10:12:45 -
0500
Received: from notus.primus.ca (mail.tor.primus.ca [216.254.136.21]) by rly-yd03.mx.aol.com
(v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINYD33-2013ffd734c¢l1lb2; Thu, 08 Jan 2004 10:12:13 -0500
Received: from mail.gilestool.com ({216.254.185.66] helo=adsl-68-72-14-
244 .dsl.klmzmi.ameritech.net)
by notus.primus.ca with smtp (Exim 3.36 #3)
id 1AebpT-0004xE-0A; Thu, 08 Jan 2004 15:12:12 +0000
Received: from [194.136.33.206]
by adsl-68-72-14-244.dsl.klmzmi.ameritech.net;
Thu, 08 Jan 2004 18:02:10 +0300
Message-ID: <wSp599w--83$-x6x415r6@jijy.7kf.iw0>
From: "Erna Webber" <yaiha0O58rk@youwillbeamazed.com>
Reply-To: "Erna Webber" <yaihaO58rke@youwillbeamazed.com>
To:

Subject: your own secret hand-held lie detector teij

Date: Thu, 08 Jan 04 18:02:10 GMT

X-Mailer: MIME-tools 5.503 (Entity 5.501)

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="B.E8D9EEE2F .DES93"

X-Priority: 1

X-MSMail-Priority: High

X-AOL-IP: 216.254.136.21

--B.E8S8DSEEE2F.DE93
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Imagine this

You come home from work one day and see=20
a strange car in the driveway. A woman, =20
half-dressed, runs out of your house and=20
drives off. You always suspected your
husband might be cheating, but now he=20
can't deny it. =20

This could have been avoided

If you had used Handy Truster, you might=20
have caught your partner lying to you a=20
long time ago!

Truster is easy to use, and extremely=20
accurate. The same technology that police=20
agencies use to interrogate criminals

is available to you at the lowest price=20
ever.



How many times did you hear "I'm telling=20
you the truth"?

How many times were you offered tempting=20
deals?

How many times did you trust the wrong=20
people?

Ever had that knawing feeling that someone=20
might be lying to you? Well, stop wondering=20
and take action. Find out for yourself=20
with Truster!

Handy Truster enables testing real-time=20
in a face-to-face conversation. It's=20
easy to operate and offers 92% accuracy.

The applications for this amazing technology=20
are limitless, but here are just a few=20
things you will be able to do:

** Find out if your husband or wife is=20
having an affair!

** Determine -if your business partner is=20
cheating you out of money!

** Learn whether your in-laws are lying=20
to you!

** Find out if your friend wants to steal=20
your lover or spouse!

** Find out if telephone salesmen are=20
telling you the truth or trying to scam=20
you!

Truster is revolutionary technology yet=20
extremely easy to use. Just turn it on,=20
and ask your subject a question. The=20
screen displays in real-time whether=20
the response is deception.

Life is not all black and white, or truth=20
and lie. Truster will analyze the=20
speaker's voice and indicate the percentage=20
chance that the subject is lying.

Here are a few examples of what Truster=20
can do for you

Your friend owes you some money and says=20
'Don't worry, the check is in the mail.' =20
Truster is running and indicates a=20
probable lie. =20

Your wife invites her parents to watch=20

a play thatyou happen to be starring in. =20
The next day, you ask your in-laws how=20
they liked it. 'We loved your acting', =20
they tell you. Truster indicates a=20



definite lie.

You drop your car off for an oil change=20
and a tune-up, but your mechanic looks=20
grim and says 'You need a new muffler,=20
and some transmission work.' It's

going to be expensive, but luckily you=20
are running truster at the time, and it=20
indicates an 80% chance of a lie.

Your son comes back from college to see=20
you on father's day. He tells you he's=20
doing very well, staying out of trouble,
and getting excellent grades. Truster=20
is running and suggests a 95% chance of=20
a lie. A few moments later he says 'I=20

love you dad.' Truster indicates "truth". =20
Whew. Not everybody is lying all of=20
the time!

You're probably asking yourself, "Ok,=20
this sounds great, but HOW DOES IT WORK?"

It's simple, yet brilliant technology. =20
The human voice has multiple features, =20
and when a person lies, changes occur in=20
some of these features. The sensitive=20
Truster system can detect these changes=20
and analyze them using highly accurate=20
scientific-mathematical tools. This=20
software has been tested by police and=20
forensic experts and its reliability=20

is proven.

Technology opens doors. Truster opens=20

a very important door that once was locked. =20
Behind it, hopefully, you will discover

the truth

To order Truster for only $39.99 using=20
our secure server, just click on the=20
link below:

<a href=3D"http://www.growlargertoday.net/handytruster/index.html">GET IT NO=
W</A>

If you do not wish to be contacted in the
future, send message to
getremoved@pleasehernow.com with the
words OFF LIST in the subject

wnmiam ftnxru

yzegversacs

e v=20

--B.E8S8D9EEE2F .DE93--

--partl_15e.2a8ldalc.2d496ba6_boundary--



Return-Path: <servce@superslimshowdown.com>
Received: from rly-xmOl.mx.aol.com (rly-xm0l.mail.aol.com [172.20.83.102]) by air-
xm03.mail.aol.com (v97.18) with ESMTP 1d MAILINXM34-5ee401b5d063de; Sat, 31 Jan 2004 02:45:33 -
0500
Received: from ms-smtp-03-eril.ochiordc.rr.com (ms-smtp-03-smtplb.ohiordc.rr.com [65.24.5.137]) by
rly-xm0l.mx.aol.com (v97.10) with ESMTP id MAILRELAYINXM18-5ee401b5d063de; Sat, 31 Jan 2004
02:45:11 -0500
Received: from syr-24-95-4-156.twcny.rr.com (dhcp024-208-200-043.indy.rr.com [24.208.200.43])

by ms-smtp-03-eri0.ochiordc.rr.com (8.12.10/8.12.7) with SMTP id 10V7ijQH013567;

Sat, 31 Jan 2004 02:45:03 -0500 (EST)
Received: from [32.15.21.173] by syr-24-95-4-156.twcny.rr.com SMTP id 7gN1D4kMr76zf4; Sat, 31 Jan
2004 03:41:04 -0400
Message-ID: <j316r5w79el-0$4pk43Suh6-3735t@cj80s6>
From: "CustSupport" <servce@superslimshowdown.com>
Reply-To: "CustSupport" <servce@superslimshowdown.com>
To:

Subject: make your peniz huge bxmmw

Date: Sat, 31 Jan 04 03:41:04 GMT

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 5.00.2919.6700

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="1DCBDF.A00098E80_0E1C._ "

X-Priority: 1

X-MSMail-Priority: High

X-Virus-Scanned: Symantec AntiVirus Scan Engine

X-AOL-IP: 65.24.5.137

--1DCBDF.A00098E80_OQOE1C._
Content-Type: text/plain;
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Wouldn't you kill to be bigger?

This product gives me bursting confidence and=20
electric sexual energy and makes me feel like=20
I can lift up a Mac Truck with my pinky finger.

I used to be shy around girls and always=20
scared of what they would say when I pulled=20
down my pants. Now I'm the one in control. =20
There's no question about whether I can=20
perform - I KNOW I CAN. This will give you
maximum confidence in your manhood.

It's amazing how a few inchess can=20
supercharge your life!

Imagine your girlfriend's face when she=20

sees your improvement - it's going to=20

blow her mind! And the next time you make=20
love to herwill be just like the first - with=20



all the wild passion of two young lovers.

Ask your wife or girlfriend right now if=20
she wants you to be bigger. You know the=20
answer because biggerISbetter!

When she says "size doesn't matter, honey",=20
she must be talking about your car not your=20
your

The truth is, women love to feel a large, =20
hard rod inside them. It turns them on. =20
Think of your beautiful wife or girlfriend=20
in lingerie, lying on the bed in front of=20
you, as you show her an extra two inches=20

of your manhood. That bright, wide smile=20
spreading across her face is for you -=20
because she knows how much sensual pleasure=20
you can give her now.

An exciting love life guarantees a happy,=20
long-lasting relationship. It's amazing how=20
a single red rose and two hours of=20
mind-numbing-intercourse can make an=20
argument just go away.

If you're unhappy with your size, don't

panic, you're not alone - the average one is=20
only five inches. Most women require seven=20
or eight for full penetracion and pleasure. =20
Imagine the spectacular intercourseyou will=20
have when you give her more frequent, vibrant=20
orgazms. You want a larger rod, and you=20
need it!

Get ready for the most explosive love-making=20
of your life - your partner will think=20
there's a tornado between the sheets. With=20
larger, longer, rock-hard eerections and=20
volcanic orgazms she will thank you again, =20
and again, and again ... and again.

Forget the pumps,vaccuums or painful=20
squeezing and stretching. This is an=20
all-natural HerbalFormula that will add at=20
least two inches to your manhood in under=20
ten days. Let me tell you - this stuff is
GOOD, and it WORKS. But don't take my word
for it - try it yourself. Every hot-rod=20
needs NITROUS! SHAZAAAAM!

Try it for yourself by visiting the link below

<A HREF=3D"http://www.growbiiger.net/order.html">TRY IT</A>

If you do not wish to be contacted in the future,
send message to getremoved@pleasehernow.com with

the words OFF LIST in the subjectnrzzglwrumhclzyiad hd pcnna

bijdpi dny iit
lamcpkewfg co m fzkxyv v agrkr=20

--1DCBDF.A00098E80_OE1C._ --



--partl_68.3ab4694a.2d558d84_boundary--
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